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Kimberley Pena - 
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, August 25,2008 4:58 PM 

cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; rjdurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; 
dswain@milianswain.cm; Frankden@nettally.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina 
Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Data Request).Itr.08-25-2008.pdf 

Filing in Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Increase in Water Rates In 
Orange County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsb&ttorneys.com 

cmarc_elli@rsbattorneyS.Cqln 

b. Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Orange County, 
Florida - Filing response of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. to Staff‘s first data Request dated July 23, 2008. 

c. Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

d. 28 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 5 pages; response to Staff’s first data request - 23 pages. 
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CPI -Adjusted Chemical Expense after allocation to sewer multiplied by 
CPI of 2.39% 

3. With the old Ion Exchange system solar salt was used for the treatment process. 
Will the new treatment process require any solar salt? If so, how much? 

RESPONSE The new process will require the use of salt to make a brine solution, which 
is used in the resin generation process. The projected expense of the additional salt is 
identified in the work paper provided in response to Item No. 5 of Staffs Request. 
Further information on the use of salt can be found in the attachment responding to Item 
Nos. 1 and 2. 

4. In Volume I, Schedule B-5 for line 7, 618 Chemicals, please provide the work 
paper for the $66,154 adjustment for Column 19, Pro Forma Adjustments. 

$ 1,757.51 

SALT - Annual average net increase in the use of salt due to additional 
capacity & MIEX treatment 

$19,879.00 

RESIN - MIEX requires the addition of resin product after each 
regeneration cycle. Anticipated cost for 1,270 gallons per year 

AMMONIA - Elimination of ammonia due to new treatment process - 
935 gallons at $2.20 per gallon 

5. In Volume I, Schedule 8-3 for line 13, the utility estimates the Annual Cost of 
Additional Chemicals as $66,453. Please provide your calculations. 

$46,574.00 

($2,057.00) 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CHEMICAL EXPENSE - Schedule B-5, Line 7 $66.153.51 

SALT - Annual average net increase in the use of salt with additional 
capacity & MIFX treatment 

RESIN - MIFX requires the addition of a resin product after each 
regeneration cycle. Anticipated cast for 1,270 gallons per year 

TOTAL ADDITIONAL CHEMICALS - This is the additional chemical $66.453.00 
component of the total adjustment in Item 4, Schedule B-3, Line 13 

$19,879.00 

$46,574.00 

- 
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6. In Volume I, Schedule B-3 for line 13, the utility estimates the Annual Cost of 
Additional Chemicals of $66,453, but in Volume I, Schedule B-5 for line 7, 618 
Chemicals, the utility estimates the Annual Cost of Additional Chemicals of 
$66,154. Please explain the difference. 

RESPONSE Please refer to the responses to Item Nos. 4 and 5. The amount of $66,154 
in Schedule B-5, line 7 is the net amount resulting from the various adjustments to 
chemical expense. These adjustments are reflected in Schedule B-3, lines 13, 14 and 22. 
The $66,154 represents only the cost of additional chemicals due to the new treatment 
process as reflected in line 13 of Schedule B-13. 

7. Please provide a copy of your response to the Sanitary Survey dated 7/27/07 
included in Volume III(b), Inspection Reports. 

RESPONSE: Please see the attached letter from the Utility to Ms. Kim Dodson, 
Environmental Manager (of the Florida DEP), dated October 11, 2007, responding to the 
referenced July 26,2007 sanitary survey. 

8. Please confirm that you are going to use the old Ion Exchange units after the 
MIEX system is installed. The engineering report submitted on May 30, 2008 
indicated that the old Ion exchange units might not be used. 

RESPONSE: The existing ion exchange units will remain in service irrespective of the 
use of the MIEX equipment. Orica's pilot study identified that it was not cost effective to 
use MIEX to soften water to the same degree as the existing ion exchange units. 

9. Please explain why in Volume I, Schedule A-3, the ammonia feed equipment is 
not shown to be retired? 

RESPONSE: None of the ammonia feed equipment, which consists of three chemical 
metering pumps, will be retired. Instead, they will be stored initially and then used as 
replacement chemical pumps to feed sodium hypochlorite if and when the current 
pumps fail. 

10.Schedule B-7 reflects an increase of $9,267 (1,640.83%) in Contractual Services - 
Accounting. The Utility's response to StafPs MFR deficiencies states that this is 
due to an increase in cost per hour for the extemal audit and to an increase in 
audit hours. Please provide documentation of the average cost per hour charged 
by. the extemal auditors in the prior and current test years. Also, please provide 
documentation of the number of hours included in the audit billings for the prior 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
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and current test years, along with a detailed explanation of the reasons for an 
increase in audit hours over and above what would be explained by company 
growth to accommodate increased customers. 

RESPONSE The statement in Schedule B-7 is incorrect. The actual cause for the 
increase in contractual services - accounting is related to the increase in accounting 
studies. This account was not used often in the past, but during the Company’s process 
of selecting a new accounting system, all costs were appropriately booked in accounting 
studies until the system was chosen (similar to research and development costs). 

11.Schedule B-7 reflects an increase of $5,453 (430.34%) in Bad Debt Expense. 
Please explain why you believe uncollectible accounts have increased at a far 
greater rate than the increase in customers. Please explain what actions the 
company has taken or plans to take to reduce bad debt expense. 

RESPONSE Bad debt can fluctuate easily, based on what customers are capable of 
and/or choose to pay in any given period of time. The Company has now implemented 
its new customer care and billing system. The Company employs a collection agency to 
regularly monitor bad debt. The Company also records customer deposits for customers 
in Wedgefield. The new billing system will allow customers to see their usage for the 
past 12 months, which may help customers recognize their consumption habits, which 
may in tum lead to lower, more affordable, consumption. 

12.Schedule B-7 reflects an increase of $46,102 (588.85%) in combined Materials 
and Supplies and Miscellaneous Expenses. Please provide examples of major 
components of these accounts for which unit cost increases have substantially 
exceeded the increase in CPI. Please provide examples of major components of 
these accounts for which the increases in quantities used have substantially 
exceeded an increase attributable to customer growth. In both cases, please 
provide documentation of unit costs and quantities used for the prior and current 
test years. 

RESPONSE Please note accounts under the following subcategories in 1999: office 
supplies, office utilities, office maintenance, miscellaneous expense, water maintenance, 
water and sewer maintenance, and testing expenses. With the exception of water 
maintenance (which is 100% allocated to water), the other expenses should receive 
approximately 50.37% of the total cost in order to properly allocate to water. In 
addition, please see the enclosed work paper showing all materials and supplies accounts 
for 2007, their per books amount, and their water allocation. This response shows each 
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account included in the analysis. If specific invoices are needed, the utility will be able 
to provide them upon specific request. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Of Counsel 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (w/o encs.) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 



ATTACHMENTS IN RESPONSE 
TO ITEM NOS. 1 AND 2 



Appendix 1: Background Information on the MlExb Process 
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ATTACHMENT IN RESPONSE 
TO ITEM NO. 7 



CORPORATE OFFICES: 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, Illinois 60062 
Telephone: 847-498-6440 

October 11, 2007 

WEDGEFIELD UTILITIES, INC. 
AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714 

Telephone: 407-869-1919 
Florida: 800-272-1919 

Fax: 407-869-6961 
florida@u iwater.com 

Ms. Kim Dodson, Environmental Manager 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 
Orlando, FL 32803-3767 

RE: Orange County - DW 
Wedgefield Utilities 
PWS I D  Number 3480149 
Sanitary Survey Deficiency Response 

Dear Ms. Dodson: 

In response to the Department's letter dated September 6, 2007 regarding the facility inspection 
conducted on July 26, 2007, the Utility offers the following. The Department's comments have 
been reiterated in italics followed by the Utility's response. 

DEFICIENCIES: 

I .  Failure to comply with the maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) for total trihalomethanes 
(TTHMs) and total haloacetic acids (five) (HAASS). 

The Utility acknowledges the Department's comments. Once the Utility realized that the 
existing treatment processes could not meet compliance with the DBP Rule, the Utility 
hired consultants who in turn researched, engineered and permitted the use of 
chloramination in place of standard chlorination. This conversion was completed on April 
4, 2006. By trimming, adjusting and consistently monitoring the chloramination process, 
the operator has managed to reliably derive sample results for the Znd, 3'd and 4'h quarters 
of 2007 below the MCL with an annual average of 39.9 ug/L. Additionally, the Department 
is aware that the Utility has been issued construction permit number WC48-0080718-009 
on April 24, 2007 to construct and install MIEX treatment components at  this facility that 
will significantly remove the total organic carbon and sulfide compounds resulting in a 
lower chlorine demand and decreased TTHM formation potential. 

Failure to monitor for TTHMs during the 4" quarter 2006. 

The plant operator neglected to obtain the 4'h quarter 2006 m H M  sample. This oversight 
has been acknowledged with specific language included within the 2006 consumer 
confidence report and provided to  all affected customers. 

Failure to maintain the sanitary seal on well #3. 

The well seal was cleaned and sanitized on July 26, 2007. 

2. 

3. 
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4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Failure to  maintain the aerator. 

The aerator trays are scheduled to  be cleaned and sanitized on Wednesday, October 17, 
2007. This delay is necessary to satisfy confined space entry requirements prior to the 
physical cleaning activity. 

Faihre to maintain water system piping. 

Quotes have been obtained to  treat, prime and paint all system components on plant 
grounds. This will include the GST, softening equipment, pumps and header components. 
This task will be complete prior to  the end of December 2007. 

Failure to provide a totalizing flow meter. 

The Wedgefield facility is equipped with a totalizing flow meter that is situated in line with 
the plant discharge water main on plant grounds within a concrete vault adjacent to the 
controls building. 

Failure to provide an acceptable operation and maintenance manual. 

The existing 0 & M manual is dated and needs to be brought to current Department 
standards. This measure will be taken to  include the new MIEX treatment component. 
This task will be complete during the month of December 2007. 

Failure to develop a written emergency preparedness/response plan. 

The Emergency Response Plan is located in the Area Manager’s at  the Wekiva WTP facility 
office and is available for review by Department personnel. 

Failure to provide a written preventative maintenance program. 

The Utility has operations and maintenance manuals in place for each treatment facility 
that describe the maintenance task and frequency associated with various plant 
components. However, we will acknowledge the absence of records other than those 
retained in the plant log books. In order to resolve this item, a written schedule of events 
shall be placed a t  each facility by no later than December 31, 2007. Verification that 
specific events occurred can be derived by reviewing the plant log books. 

Failure to  keep records documenting that isolation valves are being exercised. 

Facility isolation valves and distribution system valves have been exercised over time but 
admittedly so, records of this activity have not been routinely maintained. In order to  
resolve this item, the Utility will begin the process of labeling every valve and placing each 
one on a routine schedule in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations. 
Records shall be maintained at  a predetermined location and made readily accessible to 
Department personnel. This process will be lengthy with an anticipated inception date of 
December 1, 2007. 

A reporting violation was generated during July 2007 for failure to include required lead 
language in the consumer confidence report. 

This incident was in fact corrected with revised consumer confidence reports sent to all 
affected members of the customer base. This was acknowledged by the Department. 

Page 2 of 3 
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COMMENTS/REMINDERS: 

1. provide a response to the letter requesting additional information regarding your 
application for a re-rating of the water treatment plant, dated June 29, 2007 from Richard 
LOtt.  

The response to  Mr. LOWS letter is the responsibility of CPH Engineers, Inc. who are the 
Utility's representatives concerning this matter. I t  is our understanding that this matter 
has been resolved. 

Provide information for all items marked unknown. 

The requested well information is not contained in our files and may be available through 
the St. John's River Water Management District under the original construction permits. 
The test and actual yields would have been verified during construction. To obtain this 
information would require the Utility to pull each pump and contract with a vendor to 
perform the testing. 

The high service pump models for pumps #1 and #3 are 5061 and 5064 respectively. 
High service pump #2 could not be verified from the name plate. 

Provide documentation of last cleaning and inspection for finished water storage tanks. 

Please find the enclosed report dated February 22, 2006. 

2. 

3. 

We hope this information properly addresses the Department's concerns. Should additional 
information or further assistance be required, please contact me directly at 407.869.8588, 
extension 226. 

Sincerely, 

WEDGEFIELD UTILITIES, INC. 

Bryan K. Gongre 
Regional Manager 

Enclosures 

Ec: Patrick Flynn, Regional Director, WUI 
Scotty Haws, Regional Compliance Manager, WUI 
Kathy Sillitoe, Area Manager, WUI 
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ATTACHMENTS IN RESPONSE 
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Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

Response to item 12 
RAI (1) 

6205003 Operators Expenses 
6759003 Computer Supplies 
6759005 Postage 
6759009 Office Supply Stores 
6759011 Envelopes 
6759012 Bill Stock 
6759013 Cleaning Supplies 
6759017 Operators Cleaning Supplies 
6759051 Computer Supplies - Billing 
6759413 Operators postage 

6759414 Operators - Office Supply Stores 
6759503 Water. Maint Supplies 
7754003 Sewer - Maint Supplies 

6759014 Memberships Office Employees 
6759016 Microfilming 

6759018 Operators Other Office Expense 

6759115 Office Comp Phone Line 

Total Per Books Water Allocation Per Books 

26.00 
395.00 

8,559.00 
1,592.00 
1,592.00 

427.00 
54.00 

208.00 
378.00 

21.00 
1,793.00 - 

15,045.00 

2,738.00 
48.00 

464.00 
224.00 
465.00 
847.00 
71.00 
92.00 

91.00 
111.00 

2,269.00 

10,254.00 

929.00 
171.00 
512.00 
108.00 
832.00 
47.00 

13.00 
199.00 

4,311.00 
802.00 
802.00 
215.00 
27.00 

105.00 
190.00 

11 .oo 
1,793.00 

8,468.00 

2,738.00 
24.00 

234.00 
113.00 
234.00 
427.00 
36.00 
46.00 

46.00 
56.00 

1,143.00 

5,165.00 

468.00 
86.00 

258.00 
54.00 

419.00 
24.00 



72 00 
6,136 00 

Distance 
6759140 Alarm Sys Phone Expense 

4.00 
2,672.00 

- 
818.00 

6759220 Landscaping Mowing 8 
Isnormlowno I 4AA rill 

6759290 Other Office Maint 

7754009 Sewer Electric Equipment Repair 
7755070 Sewer Permits 
7758365 TravelsiLodging 
7758370 Meals 8 Related Exp 
7758380 Bank Sew Charge 
7758381 Loc Charges 
7758390 Other Misc General 
7758490 Sewer Other Maint Expense 

. 
253.00 
71.00 
780.00 
9.00 

4,510.00 

530.00 
296.00 

19,995.00 
1,424.00 
109.00 
846.00 

8,204.00 
2.025.00 
1,383.00 

- 

- 

Miscellaneous Expenses 70,858.00 

36.00 
3,091 .OO 

2.00 
1.346.00 

412.00 

226.00 
127.00 
36.00 
393.00 
5.00 

2,272.00 

267.00 
149.00 

10,072.00 
717.00 
55.00 
426.00 

8.204.00 
2,025.00 
1,383.00 

- 

42.815.00 
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